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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia. Penn.y\vania 19103-2029

S EeT: Transmittal Memorandum
Consent Agreement and Final Order
In the Matter ofBroadway Atlantic One, LLC.
Docket No. RCRA- -2010-0343

Marcia E. MUlk;v -.S
Regional Co~3R

Abraham Ferdas, Director /, I P•.~
Land and ChemicalsDiVisi~

TO: Renee Sarajian
Regional Judicial Officer (3RCOO)
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~i> 
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The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO") have been negotiated
ant to Section 9006 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), as
ed, 42 U.S.C. § 6991e, and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the

nistrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the RevocationlTermination or Suspension of
ts ("Consolidated Rules"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22, including, specifically 40 C.F .R. §§ 22. 13(b)
8(b)(2) and (3).•

I

The CAFO resolve violations ofRCRA Subtitle I, 42 U.S.c. §§ 6991-6991m, and the
t of Columbia's federally authorized underground stomge tank program by Respondent in
tion with its underground storage tanks at Respondent's facility located at 807 V. Street,
ashington, DC (the "Facility"). Please refer to the CAFO for further details concerning

lations at this Facility.

Under the terms of the settlement, Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$27, 8.40. This settlement was determined after consideration of the statutory factors set forth
in Se ion 9006(c) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991e(c), and other settlement adjustment factors set
forth' the "U.S. Penalty Guidance for Violation ofUST Regulations" dated November, 1990
("US Penalty Policy").

We concur with the terms ofthe enclosed Consent Agreement and Final Order.
Acco ingly, we recommend that you sign the Final Order and return it to the Office of Regional
Coun I for further processing.

cc: Alexis Alonzo, Esq.
Louis F. Ramalho, Esq.



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

CONSENT AGREEMENT

In tI Matter of:

FACILITY. CONSENT AGREEMENT

Proceeding Under Section 9006 of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act,
as amended, 42 U.S.C. Section 6991e

) U.S. EPA Docket Number
) RCRA-03-2010-0343
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

way Atlantic One, LLC
. Michigan Avenue; 19th PI.
go,IL 60611 Ii

I I

I RESPONDENT,
I I

I I

tic Plumbing Supply Facility
. Street, NW I,

ington, DC 200p I
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I
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This Consent Agreement ("CA") is entered into by the Director, Land and Chemicals
Divi 'on, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III ("EPA" or "Complainant") and
Bro, way Atlantic One, L'LC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Respondent"), pursuant to
SecI' n 9006 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), as amended, 42 U.S.C.
§ 69 Ie, and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of
Civil Penalties and th~ Revocationffermination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated
Rul "),40 C.F.R. Part 22, including, specifically 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. 13(b) and .18(b)(2) and (3).

I I, ,

This CA and the Final Order (collectively "CAFO"), resolve violations of RCRA
Subf Ie I, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-699Im, and the District of Columbia's federally authorized
und round storage tank program by Respondent in connection with its underground storage
tank located at 807 Vi Str~et, NW, Washington, DC (the "Facility").

I I,

Effective May 4, I?98, pursuant to Section 9004 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991c, and 40
C.F.. Part 281, SUbp~ A, the District of Columbia was granted final authorization to
adm' lister a state UST management program in lieu of the Federal UST management program
establ shed under Subt'itIe i ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-699Im. The provisions of the District
of C umbia UST management program, through this final authorization, are enforceable by
EPA ursuant to Section 9006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991e. The District of Columbia's

, ,
,

I
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8.

9.

I

rized UST prog~am Lgulations are set forth in the District of Columbia Municipal
lations, Title 20,: Chapters 55 et seq., and will be cited hereinafter as 20 DCMR §§ 5500 et

I i
, I

! I

EPA has give~ the, District of Columbia notice of the issuance of this CAFO in
dance with Section 9006(a)(2) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699Ie(a)(2).

I !

I II GENERAL PROVISIONS

For purposes <If this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set
forth in this CAFd.

Respondent JithJ admits nor denies the specific factual allegations and conclusions of
law set forth iri thik CAFO, except as provided in Paragraph I, above.

Respondent aJree~ not to contest EPA's jurisdiction with respect to the execution of this
Consent Agreemerit ("CA"), the issuance of the attached Final Order ("FO"), or the

I '
enforcement thereof.

'! I

For the purpos'es of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to
a hearing on ahy issue of law or fact set forth in this CA and any right to appeal the
accompanying FO!

Respondent cJnseJts to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms
and condition~,. The Respondent certifies to EPA by its signature herein that Respondent,
as of the date of this CA, is in compliance with the provisions of RCRA, Subtitle I, 42
U.S.C. §§ 699l-699Im, and the District of Columbia's federally authorized underground, ,

storage tank program set forth at 20 DCMR, §§ 5500 et. seq. at the Facility referenced

herein. I 'I

Respondent shFI brar its own costs and attorney's fees.

The provisions ofthis CAFO shall be binding upon Respondent, and its officers,
, ,

directors, employees, successors and assigns.
I ,

This CAFO sh~lI nbt relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all applicable
provisions of federal, state or local law, nor shall it be construed to be a ruling on, or
determination of, any issue related to any federal, state or local permit, nor does this
CAFO constitUte a iwaiver, suspension or modification of the requirements of RCRA
Subtitle I, 42 U.S.G. §§ 6991-699Im, or any regulations promulgated thereunder.

I 'I

Complainant shall have the right to institute further actions to recover appropriate relief if
,

Complainant o~tains evidence that the information provided and/or representations made
by Respondent'to EPA regarding matters at issue in this CAFO are false or, in any
material respedt, inaccurate. Respondent is aware that the submission of false or
misleading information to the United States government may subject Respondent to
separate civil ahd/or criminal liability.

I

I
I
,
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I

I

Respondent a~ree~ not to deduct for civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specified in
this Consent Agreement and the attached Final Order.

I '

, I

EPA has giveri the: District of Columbia prior notice of the issuance of this CAFO in
accordance with S~ction 9006(a)(2) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699Ie(a)(2).

I !

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
I I

The United States Environmental Protection Agency - Region III ("EPA" or the
"Region") and', EP1"s Office of Administrative Law Judges have jurisdiction over this
matter pursuant to Section 9006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991e, 40 C.F.R. Part 280 and 40

I 'C.F.R. § 22. I(a)(4) and 4(c).
I I

Respondent)a "p~rson" as defined in Section 9001(5) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(5),
, '

and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

At all times reJevJt to this CAFO, Respondent has been the "owner" and/or "operator,"
as those terms 'are defined in Section 9001(3) and (4) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(3) and
(4), and 20 DCMR: § 6899.1, of the "underground storage tanks" ("USTs") and "UST

I '

systems" as those terms are defined in Section 9001(10) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(10),
and 20 DCMR' § 6899.1, located at the Facility.

I II

On May 29, 2009, tepresentatives of the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) conduct~d a'Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI) of Respondent's Facility.

At the time oflhe ~ay 29, 2009 CEI, and at all times relevant to the applicable violations
, ,

alleged herein,lltwo,(2) USTs were located at the Facility as described in the following
subparagraphs:1 II

A. A two thousand (2000) gallon fiberglass reinforced plastic tank that was installed
in or before I1989, and that, at all times relevant hereto, routinely contained and

, I

was used to :store gasoline, a "regulated substance" as that term is defined in
Section!900,I(7) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(7), and 20 DCMR § 6899.1
(herein~fterI"UST No. I"); .

B. A six tJous.ind (6000) gallon fiberglass reinforced plastic tank that was installed
in or before 1,1989 and that, at all times relevant hereto, routinely contained and
was user to ,store diesel fuel, a "regulated substance" as that term is defined in
Section ,900 1(7) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(7), and 20 DCMR § 6899. I
(hereimifter ,"UST No.2");

I I
On August 4, 2909,iEPA issued Respondent a Request for Information letter pursuant to
Section 9005 o~ RC~, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6991d, regarding UST compliance at
the Respondentis Facility.

I I

At all times relevant to the applicable violations alleged herein, USTs Nos. I and 2
located at Facility h~ve been "petroleum UST systems" and "existing tank systems" as

, , .
these terms are defined 10 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

II I

I 3
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I

I I

I 'I

USTs Nos. \ kd 2 located at the Facility were, at all times relevant to the applicable
violations alleged in this CAFO, used to store "regulated substance(s)" at Respondent's
Facility, as define4 in Section 9001(7) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(7), and 20 DCMR
§ 6899.1, and reri not "empty" as that term is defined at 20 DCMR § 6100.7.

On May 4, 2010, Respondent removed USTs Nos. I and 2 from the Facility in
accordance with th~ UST closure requirements of 20 DCMR §61 0 I.

II II COUNT 1
(Failure to conduct release detection on USTs Nos. \ and 2)

The allegation1 of ~aragraphs I through 20 of this CAFO are incorporated herein by
reference. I I

I, I

20 DCMR § 6QOO.I provides that each owner and operator of a new or existing UST
system shall p~ovide a method, or combination of methods, of release detection that
meets the requirements described therein.

I 'I
Pursuant to 20 PCl'y1R §§ 6003.\ through 6003.5, tanks which are part of a petroleum
UST system mllst ~e monitored at least every 30 days for releases using one of the
methods listed 'in 20 DCMR §§ 6008 through 6012, except that: (I) prior to

, ,

December 22, 1995, certain UST systems could have been monitored using a
combination oiinv~ntory control and tank tightness testing in compliance with the
requirements obo 'oCMR §§ 6005 through 6007; and (2) tanks with a capacity of 550
gallons or less fnaYluse weekly tank gauging conducted in accordance with 20 DCMR

§ 6006. I, I

From October 31, 2006 through May 4,2010, Respondents USTs Nos. I and 2 were not
monitored in c6mpliance with any of the methods set forth in 20 DCMR § 6003.3
through 6003.51 anior 20 DCMR §§ 6005 through 6012.

Respondent's acts and/or omissions as alleged in Paragraph 24, above, constitute a
violation by Re~sporident of 20 DCMR §§ 6000.1 and 6003.

I II COUNT 2
(Failure to install overfill prevention equipment on USTs Nos. 1 and 2)

The allegationsllof ~aragraPhS I through 25 of this CAFO are incorporated herein by
reference. I II

I ,

20 DCMR § 57P5.l I provides, except as provided in 20 DCMR § 5705.3, that each owner
and operator mllst u~e spill prevention equipment (such as a spill catchment basin) that
will prevent rel~ase 'of regulated substances when the transfer hose is detached from the
fill pipe to prev~nt spilling associated with the transfer of regulated substances to an UST
system. I

I,

II
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(b)

20 DCMR § 5705.2 provides, except as provided in 20 DCMR § 5705.3, that to prevent
overfilling assJciat~d with the transfer of regulated substances, each owner and operator
must use overfill pievention equipment that does the following:

(a) IAutlmaticallY shuts off flow into the tank when the tank is no more that
~ninety-five percent (95%) full; or
, I
I ,

~Ierts the transfer operator when the tank is no more than ninety percent
r90~o) full by restricting the flow into the tank or triggering a high-level
alarm.
I I

I I

20 DCMR § 5803.1 provides that all existing UST systems shall comply with new UST
system spill and ov~rfill prevention equipment requirements specified in 20 DCMR
§ 5705 to prev~nt spilling and overfilling associated with product transfer to the UST

system. I, I

From October 31,2006 through May 4,2010, Respondent failed to install certain overfill
prevention equipment for USTs Nos. I and 2 as described in 20 DCMR § 5705.1 and/or
20 DCMR § 5705.2. Such USTs did not fall within the exception in 20 DCMR § 5705.3,

,

and such USTs were not in compliance with the closure requirements of 20 DCMR
Chapter 61. I

Respondent's Jct and/or omission as alleged in Paragraph 30, above, constitute a
violation by R~spondent of 20 DCMR § 5705.1 and/or 5705.2 and § 5803.1.

I I

I I COUNT 3
(Failure to provide financial responsibility of USTs Nos. I and 2)

The allegations
l
of JaragraPhS I through 31 of this CAFO are incorporated herein by

reference. I I

20 DCMR §§ 6700; I and 6700.10 through 6700.17 provide that owners and operators of
petroleum USl' systems are required, with exceptions not here relevant, to demonstrate
financial respo~sibi'lity for taking corrective action and for compensating third parties for
bodily injury and p~operty damage caused by accidental releases arising from the

, ,

operation of petroleum USTs. Subject to the limitations set forth in 20 DCMR §§ 6701.1
through 6701.7l an bwner or operator may demonstrate financial responsibility using any
of the mechanisms set forth in 20 DCMR §§ 6703 through 6711.

I i
I I

From October ~ I, 2p06 through May 4, 20 I 0, Respondent did not demonstrate financial
responsibility for ariy of the USTs described in Paragraph 33, above, by any ofthe

, ,

methods set forth in 20 DCMR §§ 6703 through 6711.
I I

Respondent's abt ~d/or omission as alleged in Paragraph 34, above, constitutes a
violation by Respondent of20 DCMR § 6700.1 and §§ 6700.10 through 6700.17.

I .

I
I

i171364
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,

I I CIVIL PENALTY

In settlement JComplainant's claims for civil penalties for the violations alleged in this
CA, Respondebt agrees to pay a civil penalty in the amount of Twenty Seven Thousand
Two Hundred Thii\Y Eight Dollars and Forty Cents ($27,238.40). If Respondent pays the
entire civil penalty :ofTwenty Seven Thousand Two Hundred Thirty Eight Dollars and
Forty Cents ($27,238.40) within thirty (30) calendar days of the date on which this CAFO
is mailed or hahd-delivered to Respondent, no interest will be assessed against

, ,

Respondent pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(a)(I).
I I .

Pursuant to 31 jU.s:C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest,
administrative cost~ and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United
States and a chkrge! to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as
more fully destribdd below.

In accordance ~ithl40 C.F.R. § l3.II(a), interest on any civil penalty assessed in a CAFO
begins to accrue 0I"\ the date that a copy of the CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to the
Respondent. However, EPA will not seek to recover interest on any amount of such civil
pen~lty that is paidlwithin t~irty (30) calendar days after the d~te on which such interest
begms to accru,e. Interest Will be assessed at the rate of the Umted States Treasury tax and
loan rate in acdordbIce with 40 C.F.R. § l3.ll (a).

, I

The costs ofth~ Agency's administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and
I ,

assessed monthly throughout the period a debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. § l3.1 I(b).
, I

Pursuant to Appendix 2 of EPA's Resources Management Directives - Cash
Management, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for
administrative fost~ on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the
payment is du~ and, an additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty
remains unpaid. I

A late paymen! peJalty of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any portion of
a civil penalty rhiSh remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days. 40 C.F.R.
§ l3.1 l(c). Shquld 'assessment of the penalty charge on a debt be required, it shall accrue
from the first ~ay p'ayment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).

The aforesaid JettlJment amount was based upon Complainant's consideration of a
number of factbrs, including, but not limited to, the statutory factors of the seriousness of
Respondent's Jiolations and any good faith efforts by Respondent to comply with all
applicable reqJirerrients as provided in RCRA Section 9006(c), 42 U.S.C. § 699Ie,(c),
and with EPA'~ Pehalty Guidance for Violations ofUST Regulations ("UST Guidance")
dated Novemb&r 4'11990.

Respondent Shill pay the amount described in Paragraph 36, above, by sending a certified
or cashier's chbck payable to the "United States Treasury," as follows:

a. All paykeJs made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed to:
I

6
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b.

c.

d.

e.

I

I

US. Environmental Protection Agency
Finek and Penalties
bndinnati Finance Center
I ,

PO Box 979077
, I •

St. LOUIS, MO 63197-9000

bonJact: Eric Volck 513-487-2105

All payLenJs made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
addressbd fdr delivery to:

I I

]J.S.IBank
Government Lockbox 979077
~.S.!EPA Fines & Penalties
IOO~ Convention Plaza Mail
Station SL-MO-C2GL
I Iit. louis, MO 6310 I

Contact 314-418-1028

All paylenJs made by check in any currency drawn on banks with no USA
branche~ shllll be addressed for delivery to:

! i
Cincinnati Finance
I I

VS'IEPA, MS-NWD
t6 vy. MX. King Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45268-000 I
I I

All payten~s by electronic funds transfer ("EFT") shall be directed to:

I
Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York
~BA No. 021030004
i I

tccClunt No. 680 I 0727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33, ,

~3 Liberty Street
fewlYork NY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read
I ,

'\0 6~0 I0727 Environmental Protection Agency"

All payrhentk made through the automatic clearinghouse ("ACH"), also known as
Remituilice Express ("REX"), shall be directed to:

I I

II

7
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II

I I

I I

~.S.I Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver
l<\BA No. 051036706
I\cc6unt 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
tTX Format Transaction Code 22 - checking

~hyliCal Location of U.S. Treasury facility:
I ,

5700 Rivertech Court
, I

Riverdale, MD 20737

banter. Jesse White. 301-887-6548 ar REX, 1-866-234-5681

f. on-linelpay~ent Option:

WWW.PAY.GOVIPAYGOV

Enter ..Jfo Ill" in the search field. Open and complete the form.
I I

g. Additioral riayment guidance is available at:
I I

http:/wyw.epa.gov/ocfo/finservices/make_ayayment.htm
I I,

h. Payment by Respondent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and the
I I •

EPA Dqcke~ Number of thIs CAFO. A copy of Respondent's check or a copy of
Respondent',s electronic transfer shall be sent simultaneously to:

tgilnal Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
EPARegion III

I I

\650
1

Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103 - 2029, and

I II ,
louis F. Ramalho

, ,

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
V.s. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III
1!6501 Arch Street
~hiladelphia, PA 19103-2029.

I

I FULL AND FINAL SATISFACTION

This CAFO con~titutes a settlement by EPA of its claims for civil penalties pursuant to
9006(a) ofRC~, 4'2 U.S.c. § 699Ie(a), for the violations alleged in this Consent
Agreement. I

I

I RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

EPA reserves thb ri~ht to commence action against any person, including Respondent, in
response to any condition which EPA determines may present an imminent and
substantial endarger!nent to the public health, public welfare, or the environment. In
addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of resolution and to the

8



45.

46.

47.

48.

reservation of rights set forth in Section 22.l8(c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice.
Further, EPA teseres any rights and remedies available to it under RCRA, the
regulations prJmulgated thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulations for which
EPA has juris4ictiqn, to enforce the provisions of this CAFO, following its filing with the
Regional Hearing Clerk.

I i OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

Nothing in thiJ CAFO shall relieve Respondent of any duties otherwise imposed on it by
applicable feddral, ~tate or local law and/or regulations.

I IAUTHORITY TO BIND THE PARTlES

The undersignJd re~resentativeof Respondent certifies that he or she is fully authorized
to enter into the terms and conditions of this Consent Agreement and bind Respondent
hereto.

I ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Consent Agreement and the attached Final Order constitute the entire agreement and
understanding &f th~ parties concerning settlement of the above-captioned action and
there are no re~resehtations, warranties, covenants, terms or conditions agreed upon
between the Pafties :other than those expressed in this Consent Agreement and the
attached Final Order.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This CAFO sha,ll byome effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

I
I

[No furtfer tkxt on this page. The next page is the signature page.]

I
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For espondent:

Walton V Street Investors IV, L.L.C.,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its managing member

Walton Acquisition REOC Holdings IV, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its sole member

By:

ADWAY ATLANTIC ONE, LLC,
aware limited lidbility company

I i

Walton Atlantic Mezz I, L.L.c.,
a Delaware lin'tited liability company,
its sole membJr I

By: WaltoJ Atl1ntic Mezz II, L.L.c.,
a DelaWare I limited liability company,
its sOle!lmeIflber

. I

By: !Elghth and V Investors IV, L.L.c.,
la D61aware limited liability company,
jits sole member

iY
:

I

I

By:

BR
aD

By: Walton Street Real Estate Fund IV, L.P.,
a Delaware limited partnership,
its managing member

By: Walton Street Managers IV, L.P.,
a Delaware limited partnership,
its general partner

By: WSC Managers IV, Inc"
a Delaware corporation,

its genera~p~A _---

By: ~
N£me: Kevin J. Mulhall
Title: Vice President

1 jJL

Date

1713640.. 10



egional Counsel

ental Protection Agency,u.s. Envi
Regi III

For omplainant:

,
'-',.

Date

I

After reviewing the foregoing Consent Agreement and other pertinent information, the
, !

Lanl and Chemicals Division, EPA Region III, recommends that the Regional Administrator or
the I gional Judicial Offider issue the Final Order attached hereto.

Date . By: ~CdL-~--=-:-~-~~......;;::--
Abraham Ferdas, Director
Land and Chemicals Division, EPA Region III

1713640. II



Proceeding Under Section 9006(a) of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. Section
6991e(a)

In t

Bra
900
Chi

Atl
807
Was

I
I
I
I

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
I I[ REGION III

1650 Arch Street
1 Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

Matter of: 1 )

1 )

way Atlantic Orle, ULC )
. Michigan Avehue,119th Fl. ) U.S. EPA Docket Number
gO,IL 606I1! I ) RCRA-03-2010-0343

I RESPONDENT, ~
! I )

ic Plumbing SU~PJY ~aciJity ~
. Street, NW 'I )

'ngton, DC 20001 )

)
FACILITY. )

)
)

) CONSENT AGREEMENT

FINAL ORDER

Complainant, the Director, Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmental Protection
y - Region III, arid Respondent, Broadway Atlantic One, LLC, have executed a document

"Consenl Agrebmeht" which I hereby ratify as a Consent Agreement in accordance with
nsoJidated RUle~ of ~racticeGoverning the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties

RevocationlTermilllllion or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40
Part 22. The teiros of the foregoing Consent Agreement are accepted by the undersigned
orporated hereirt as if set forth at length. ,

Pursuant to seclion ~2.18(b)(3)of the Consolidated Rules ofPractice and Section
9006 ) of the Resourcb Cohservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.c. § 6991e(c)("RCRA"), andI I

havin determined, based on the representations of the parties in the attached Consent
Agre ent, that the civil pe'nalty agreed to therein was based upon a consideration of the factors
set fa h in Section 900~(c) bfRCRA, 42 U.S.c.§ 6991e(c), it is hereby ordered that Respondent
pay a .ivil penalty ofTwen~ Seven Thousand Two Hundred Thirty Eight Dollars and Forty
Cents $27,238.40) in abcorliance with the payment provisions set forth in the attached Consent
Agre ent, and compl~ with each ofthe additional terms and conditions as specified in the
attach Consent Agrce'ment.

I

17136408 12



The effective date iofthis Final Order and the accompanying Consent Agreement is the
date n which the Final Order, signed by the Regional Administrator of U.S. EPA Region III or
the egional Judicial Offiber, is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk of U.S. EPA - Region Ill.

J-41-f-->L~O",-+I---: ~/1 ••--;doA~'
~ajian
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. EPA, Region III

1713640. 13



I CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I

I, the undersigned" hereby certify that on the date listed below, the original of the
fore oing Consent Agreement and Final Order, EPA Docket No. RCRA-03-20 I0-0343, was
file with the Regiomll H~aring Clerk, U.S. EPA - Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia,
Pe ylvania, 19103-2029, and that a true and correct copy was sent via first class mail to the
foil ing: I I

Ale Is R. Alonzo, Esq.
Pirc r, Nichols & M~eksl

192 Century Park East, Suite 1700
I

Los geles, CA 90067

I
I

Date Louis F. R a1ho
Sr. Assistan Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA - Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029


